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July 3, 2019

Douglas R. McKusick, Esquire
P.O. Box 7482
Charlottesville, Virginia 22906-7482

RE:  Your letter of June 26--Our File 19-8542
Dear Mr. McKusick;
Your letter dated June 26, 2019, has been forwarded to me for response.

You have raised constitutional issues that require the Board of Supervisors to consider,
and potentially re-consider, the time restrictions in the ordinance relating to temporary political
signs. As you know, to consider this issue maturely, the Board will need time to study the issue
and conduct public hearings, as required by law, before anything substantive can be decided.
At its meeting of July 2, 2019, the Board referred this matter to the planning commission for
consideration of the issue and a possible amendment to the ordinance. The Board has further
directed staff to suspend enforcement of the time restrictions in the ordinance, pending
resolution of the issue in due course. Please tell your client that she, as with any other member
of the public, is welcome to participate in this process.

Sincerely yours,
Aot HG
Frederick W. Payne
Ec:  Mr. Steven M. Nichols

Mr. Eric M. Dahl
William W. Tanner, Esquire



